
 

City Council Regular Session Packet
September 24, 2012 at 12:00 PM

Mayor: Cecil Burt

City Council: Chad Schall – Council President
Bill Adams
Cody Schmick

City Administrator:

City Clerk: Elaine Bayer

City Attorney: Jason White

Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 1 / 63



City of Broken Bow
Monday, September 24, 2012
City Council Regular Session

Approval of Minutes of September 10, 2012 Regular Council 
Meeting
Approve minutes from council meeting held at 12:30 P.M. on Monday, September 10, 2012

Staff Contact: City Clerk

Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 2 / 63



September 10, 2012
Broken Bow, Nebraska

A meeting of the Mayor and Council of the City of Broken Bow, Nebraska was convened in 
open and public session at 12:30 P.M. on Monday, September 10, 2012 in the Municipal 
Building at Broken Bow, Nebraska.  Present were:  Mayor Cecil Burt; Councilmember Cody 
Schmick, Bill Adams and Chad Schall.  Absent: None.  Notice of the meeting was given in 
advance thereof as required by law. Advance notice of the meeting was also given to the Mayor 
and all members of the Council and a copy of their acknowledgment of receipt of such notice is 
attached to these minutes.  Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance notice to 
the Mayor and all members of the Council.  All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while 
the meeting was open to the attendance of the public. 

Mayor Cecil Burt stated that the Open Meeting Act was posted on the north wall of the Council 
Chambers.

Mayor Cecil Burt informed the Council that he had received a letter from Kelly Clay stating his 
interest in filling the East Ward Council vacancy.  After discussing the letter from Mr. Clay, the 
Mayor appointed Kelly Clay to fill the vacancy for East Ward Councilmember.  

It was moved by Councilmember Adams and seconded by Councilmember Schall to approve the 
appointment of Kelly Clay to fill the East Ward Councilmember vacancy.  The Mayor stated the 
motion.  Upon roll call the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Schall, Schmick and Adams.  Nays: 
None.  Motion carried.

Election of Council President tabled until September 24, 2012 meeting.

Mayor Burt presented the Consent Agenda and stated that the items on the Consent Agenda 
were:

 Approval of Minutes – August 13, 2012 Regular Council Meeting
 Claims – August 27, 2012 Regular Council Meeting
 Approval of SDL License Request for Nebraska One Box Foundation for November 1st, 

2nd and 3rd in the Municipal Building for the purpose of hosting One Box Festivities 
between the hours of 9:00 A.M. and   1:00 A.M.

 Approval of SDL License Request for Schumacher, Henry F. Sylvester’s Bar and Lounge 
for Saturday, September 22, 2012 between the hours of 5:00 P.M. and 1:00 A.M. to cater 
wedding reception at National Guard Armory

It was noted that Claim No. 17322 made payable to Nebraska Municipal Power Pool in the 
amount of $5,390.40 for Project Upgrade Assessment will be paid by the Broken Bow Municipal 
Utilities and has been pulled from the list of claims payable by the City.

It was moved by Councilmember Adams and seconded by Councilmember Schall that the 
Consent Agenda be approved as amended.  The Mayor stated the motion.  Upon roll call the vote 
was as follows:  Ayes: Schmick, Adams and Schall.  Nays: None.  Motion carried.

Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 3 / 63



Mayor Cecil Burt appointed Amy Taylor to the Park Board to fill the vacancy of Mike 
Hunsberger whose term will expire February, 2013.  It was moved by Councilmember Schall and 
seconded by Councilmember Adams to approve the appointment of Amy Taylor to the Park 
Board to fill the unexpired term of Mike Hunsberger.  The Mayor stated the motion.  Upon roll 
call the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Schmick, Schall and Adams  Nays: None.  Motion carried.

Mayor Cecil Burt appointed Lori Reynolds to the Park Board to fill the vacancy of Michelle 
Zlomke whose term will expire February 2014.    It was moved by Councilmember Schall and 
seconded by Councilmember Adams to approve the appointment of Lori Reynolds to the Park 
Board to fill the unexpired term of Michelle Zlomke.  The Mayor stated the motion.  Upon roll 
call the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Adams, Schall and Schmick.  Nays: None.  Motion carried.

John Trecek from Ameritas discussed the issuance of bonds in the amount of $185,000 to pay for 
the utility improvements for College Estate Subdivision.  After discussing the matter 
Councilmember Schall introduced Ordinance No. 2012-1123 entitled “AN ORDINANCE OF THE 
CITY OF BROKEN BOW, NEBRASKA, AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF VARIOUS PURPOSE BONDS, 
SERIES 2012, OF THE CITY OF BROKEN BOW, NEBRASKA, OF THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF ONE 
HUNDRED EIGHT-FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($185,000) ISSUED FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING THE 
COST OF SEWER IMPROVEMENTS IN SANITARY SEWER EXTENSION DISTRICT NO. 2012-1 AND PAYING 
THE COST OF WATER IMPROVEMENTS IN WATER EXTENSION DISTRICT NO. 2012-1; PRESCRIBING 
THE FORM OF SAID BONDS; PROVIDING FOR A SINKING FUND AND FOR THE LEVY OF TAXES TO PAY 
SAID BONDS; PROVIDING FOR THE SALE OF THE BONDS; AUTHORIZING THE DELIVERY OF THE BONDS 
TO THE PURCHASER, PROVIDING FOR THE DISPOSITION OF THE BOND PROCEEDS AND ORDERING THE 
ORDINANCE PUBLISHED IN PAMPHLET FORM” and moved that the statutory rule requiring reading 
on three different days be suspended.  Councilmember Adams seconded the motion.  The Mayor 
stated the motion and instructed the Clerk to call the roll.  The Clerk called the roll and the 
following was the vote:  Ayes:  Adams. Schmick and Schall.  Nays: None.  Motion carried.  The 
motion to suspend the rules was adopted by three-fourths of the Council and the statutory rule 
was declared suspended for consideration of said Ordinance.  Said Ordinance was then read by 
title and thereafter Councilmember Schall moved for final passage of the Ordinance, which 
motion was seconded by Councilmember Adams.  The Mayor stated the question, “Shall 
Ordinance No. 2012-1123 be passed and adopted?”  Upon roll call vote, the vote was as follows: 
Ayes: Schall, Schmick and Adams.  Nays: None.  Motion carried.  The passage and adoption of 
said Ordinance having been concurred in by a majority of all members of the Council, the Mayor 
declared the Ordinance adopted and the Mayor in the presence of the of the Council signed and 
approved the Ordinance and the Clerk attested the passage and approval of the same and affixed 
his signature thereto.

Park Superintendent Dan Anderson presented a recommendation from the Park Board that 
the Mayor and Council approve a the quote from Ron Ripp Construction in the amount of 
$85,000 to rebuild the dock at Melham Pond.   Anderson informed that it was the feeling of 
the Park Board that this dock should be rebuilt before next spring and that two quotes had 
been received for the replacement of the dock.  After discussing the matter it was moved by 
Councilmember Adams and seconded by Councilmember Schall to approve the quote of 
Ron Ripp Construction in the amount of $85,000 to rebuild the dock at Melham Park.  The 

Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 4 / 63



Mayor stated the motion.  Upon roll call the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Schmick, Adams and 
Schall.  Nays: None.  Motion carried.

Park Superintendent Dan Anderson presented a recommendation from the Park Board for 
refurbishing the outdoor tennis courts located north of the new Wellness Center.  It was the 
recommendation of the Park Board that refurbishment of the 3 outdoor courts be completed with 
two being used for tennis and one for basketball and to refurbish the half court.  Anderson stated 
that the total cost of this project would be $23,700 which would include the cost of the fencing, 
windscreens/tennis nets and electrical work.  After discussing the matter it was moved by 
Councilmember Adams and seconded by Councilmember Schall that this matter be tabled until 
additional public input could be gathered.  The Mayor stated the motion.  Upon roll call the vote 
was as follows:  Ayes: Adams, Schall and Schmick.  Nays: None.  Motion carried. 

Discussion was held regarding the sale of the lots adjoining the South 5th Ball Fields as one 
parcel and said land containing the ball field not being a part of the land being considered for 
sale.  It was moved by Councilmember Schall and seconded by Councilmember Schmick that 
Resolution 2012-11 be adopted: a resolution authorizing the sale of this land with no minimum 
bid being required.  The Mayor stated the motion.  Upon roll call the following was the vote:  
Ayes: Adams, Schmick and Schall.  Nays: None.  Motion carried.

Discussion was held regarding the sale of property at Indian Hills.  Councilmember Adams 
stated that he felt this property would be ideal for the construction of single family homes and 
leave a green area with some park equipment.  CEDC President Melissa Garcia informed the 
Council that the biggest issue she heads from local businesses regarding hiring from outside the 
community is the shortage of housing.  It was noted that this property of approximately 4.9 acres 
has the potential for at least eight new homes.  Zoning Administrator, Cindy Pearson informed 
the Council that she had been contacted by an individual that was interested in purchasing this 
property.  After discussing the matter,  it was moved by Councilmember Adams and seconded by 
Councilmember Schall that this matter be tabled to allow the Council time to further research the 
matter and gather additional public input.  The Mayor stated the motion.  Upon roll call the vote 
was as follows:  Ayes Schall, Adams and Schmick.  Nays: None.  Motion carried.

City Administrator Cindy Pearson presented a copy of the Zoning Map prepared by JEO which 
includes all annexations, zoning changes and property within the one-mile jurisdiction of the 
City.  After discussing the map, it was moved by Councilmember Adams and seconded by 
Councilmember Schall that map adopted on September 10, 2012 supersedes and replaces any or 
all other official zoning maps and be designated as the official Zoning Map for the City of 
Broken Bow, Custer County, Nebraska.  The Mayor stated the motion.  Upon roll call the vote 
was as follows:  Ayes: Schall, Adams and Schmick.  Nays: None.  Motion carried.

Zoning Administrator Cindy Pearson presented a request from Lisa Moody dba The French 
Table to close the north-south alley on South C Street between South 8th and South 9th on 
September 27-29, 2012 for the Annual Junk Jaunt and on October 18-21, 2012 for the Follow 
The Rails Art Trail.  After discussing the request, it was moved by Councilmember Adams and 
seconded by Councilmember Schall that the request from Lisa Moody be approved.  The Mayor 

Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 5 / 63



stated the motion.  Upon roll call the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Schmick, Schall and Adams.  
Nays: None.  Motion carried.

Discussion was held regarding approval of a Responsible Charge person for the Grant received 
by the City of Broken Bow through the NDOR for the 5th Avenue Connector Trail Project.  
Toczek informed the Council that her fee of $30.00 per hours would be paid to the City of Loup 
City.  After discussing the matter it was moved by Councilmember Adams and seconded by 
Councilmember Schall to approve Alicia Toczek as the Responsible Charge person for the Grant 
received by the City of Broken Bow through the NDOR for the 5th Avenue Connector Trail 
Project.  The Mayor stated the motion.  Upon roll call the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Adams, 
Schall and Schmick.  Nays: None.  Motion carried.

Mayor Cecil Burt presented an Interlocal Agreement between the City of Broken Bow and the 
City of Loup City in which the City of Loup City will provide the services of an employee to act 
as a Responsible Charge for the City of Broken Bow NDOR Grant for the 5th Avenue Connector 
Trail Project.  It was moved by Councilmember Adams and seconded by Councilmember Schall 
that the City of Broken Bow enter into an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Loup City for a 
Responsible Charge for the NDOR Grant for the 5th Avenue Connector Trail Project.  The Mayor 
stated the motion.  Upon roll call the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Schmick, Schall and Adams.  
Nays: None.  Motion carried.

It was moved by Councilmember Adams and seconded by Councilmember Schall that 
Resolution 2012-12 authorizing Mayor Cecil Burt to enter into an Interlocal Agreement on 
behalf of the City of Broken Bow with the City of Loup City.  The Mayor stated the motion.  
Upon roll call the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Schall, Adams and Schmick.  Nays: None.  Motion 
carried.

Discussion was held concerning possible change of the regular Council Meeting Day from the 
2nd and 4th Monday at 12:00 noon to the 2nd and 4th Tuesday at 12:00 noon.  It was noted that this 
change had been requested by the Utility Department.  After discussing the matter it was moved 
by Councilmember Schall and seconded by Councilmember Schmick that the regular city 
council meetings be held on the 2nd and 4th Tuesday at 12:00 Noon effective with the first 
meeting in October.  The Mayor stated the motion.  Upon roll call the vote was as follows:  
Ayes: Schall, Schmick and Adams.  Nays: None.  Motion carried.

Mayor Cecil Burt informed the Council that the Renewal Application for the CD Cell will need 
to be resubmitted and stated that Miller and Associates had prepared the original application on 
behalf of the City of Broken Bow.  After discussing the matter it was moved by Councilmember 
Adams and seconded by Councilmember Schmick to approve Miller and Associates to complete 
the renewal application for the Construction and Demolition Waste Landfill.  The Mayor stated 
the motion.  Upon roll call the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Schall, Adams and Schall.  Nays: 
None.  Motion carried.

At 1:20 P.M. it was moved by Councilmember Schall and seconded by Councilmember Adams 
that the Council meeting of the City of Broken Bow be adjourned.

Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 6 / 63



Ayes: Schall, Adams and Schmick.
Nays: None.
Motion carried.

__________________________________ 
Mayor, Cecil Burt

ATTEST:

_________________________________
City Clerk, Elaine L. Bayer

 

Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 7 / 63



City of Broken Bow
Monday, September 24, 2012
City Council Regular Session

Approval of the Claims for the September 24, 2012 Council 
Meeting
Approval of claims to be paid and approved at the September 24, 2012 Council Meeting

Staff Contact: City Treasurer

Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 8 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 9 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 10 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 11 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 12 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 13 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 14 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 15 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 16 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 17 / 63



City of Broken Bow
Monday, September 24, 2012
City Council Regular Session

Swearing In of New Councilmember East Ward Kelly Clay

Staff Contact: City Attorney

Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 18 / 63



City of Broken Bow
Monday, September 24, 2012
City Council Regular Session

Election of Council President

Staff Contact: Mayor Cecil Burt

Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 19 / 63



City of Broken Bow
Monday, September 24, 2012
City Council Regular Session

Request for SDL License by Schmick Market Inc.
Request for SDL License by Schmick Market Inc. to host a Beer and Wine Tasting sampling outside 
their store located at 1112 South B Street in Broken Bow, Nebraska on October 20, 2012 between the 
hours of 5:00 P.M. and 10:00 P.M.  This event will be held in a fenced in  beer garden and tent in their 
parking lot and will also feature entertainment

Staff Contact: City Clerk/Treasurer

Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 20 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 21 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 22 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 23 / 63



City of Broken Bow
Monday, September 24, 2012
City Council Regular Session

Appointment of Doug Staab to the Broken Bow Airport Authority 
Appointment of Doug Staab to the Broken Bow Airport Authority for a two year term to fill vacancy of 
Terry Glaze

Staff Contact: Mayor Cecil Burt

Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 24 / 63



City of Broken Bow
Monday, September 24, 2012
City Council Regular Session

Memorandum of Understanding for TIF for Chris Myers

Staff Contact: City Attorney

Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 25 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 26 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 27 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 28 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 29 / 63



City of Broken Bow
Monday, September 24, 2012
City Council Regular Session

Acceptance of Woodcrest Infrastructure Improvements including 
Street, Water Main and Sewer Main as presented in the Phase I 
approval

Staff Contact: Mayor

Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 30 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 31 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 32 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 33 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 34 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 35 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 36 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 37 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 38 / 63



City of Broken Bow
Monday, September 24, 2012
City Council Regular Session

Memorandum of Understanding for TIF for Arrow Seed

Staff Contact: City Attorney

Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 39 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 40 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 41 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 42 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 43 / 63



City of Broken Bow
Monday, September 24, 2012
City Council Regular Session

Gary Van Meter from Central Nebraska Economic Development 
District discussion of membership reimbursement

Staff Contact: Mayor Cecil Burt

Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 44 / 63



City of Broken Bow
Monday, September 24, 2012
City Council Regular Session

Recommendation of Board of Public Works for Mayor and City 
Council to adopt Ordinance No. 2012-1124
Recommendation of Board of Public Works for Mayor and City Council to adopt Ordinance No. 2012-
1124 establishing a 3% increase in water rates 

Staff Contact: Water Superintendent Darren Marten

Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 45 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 46 / 63



City of Broken Bow
Monday, September 24, 2012
City Council Regular Session

Recommendation of Board of Public Works for City Council to 
adopt Ordinance No. 2012-1125 
Recommendation of Board of Public Work for Mayor and Council to approve Ordinance No. 2012-1125 
establishing a sewer use fee increasing City residents customer charge from $17.00 per month to $19.00 
per month plus an increase from $2.05 to $2.30 per 1110 gallon/residential customer charge from 
$18.70 per month to $20.90 per month plus and increase from $2.26 to $2.55 per 1000 gallon

Staff Contact: Water Superintendent Darren Marten

Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 47 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 48 / 63



City of Broken Bow
Monday, September 24, 2012
City Council Regular Session

Lexington Area Solid Waste
Council will consider whether to continue their agreement with Lexington Area Solid Waste as per the 
original Contract provided herein.  Should the City elect to withdraw from the LASWA Resolution 2012-
14 shall be aadopted

Staff Contact: Mayor Cecil Burt

Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 49 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 50 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 51 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 52 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 53 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 54 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 55 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 56 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 57 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 58 / 63



Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 59 / 63



L&SW&
LEXINGTON AREA SOLID WASTEAGENCY

76460 HWY 21, LEXINGTON, NE 68850 8) 324-3351 FAX 324-3352

July 23,2012

Citu of Broken Bow
Itis toft Ave
Broken Bow, Nebraska
68822

Attention: Broken Bow Clerk

Des Member:

In April of this year, the Lexington Area Solid Waste Agency forwarded a Memorandum

in regard to its Service Agreement and another relating to continued membership in LASWA.

As you are aware,the Service Agreement was effectively terminated June 1,2012-

Since no response was received from you, it is our thought that your entity is in favor of
withdrawal from LASWA. As explained in the Memorandum, in order to effectively withdraw,

a Resolution will have to be passed by your Governing Body and Certified by the Clerk.

Withdrawal is effective once the Certified Copy is received by the Lexington Area Solid Waste

Agency.

We have enclosed for your use a Sample Resolution to effecfuate this prooedure. We

are helpful that this will prove helpflrl if yoq in facl wish to withdraw.

If your lack of response is merely an oversight, and you do want to remain a viable

member of the Lexington Area Sotid Waste Agency, please get in touch with Ann Eggleston at

your earliest co:rvenience so that we can correct our records-

We look forward to hearing from you.

Respectfully,

SM:pm

Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 60 / 63



City of Broken Bow
Monday, September 24, 2012
City Council Regular Session

Approval of bid for purchase of one tractor 
Council approved purchase of two tractors at the August 27, 2012 meeting.  This bid is for the approval 
of the purchase of the first tractor

Staff Contact: Street Superintendent

Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 61 / 63



City of Broken Bow
Monday, September 24, 2012
City Council Regular Session

Resolution 2012-14
An ordinance providing for withdrawl from membership in Lexington Area Solid Waste Agency 
pursuant to the provisions of the Interlocal Agreement. 

Staff Contact: City Administrator/City Attorney

Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 62 / 63



RESOLUTION NO. 2012-11

WHEREAS, in 1993, the City of Broken Bow, entered in to a Interlocal Agreement 
creating the Lexington Area Solid Waste Agency, herein referred to as LASWA; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to Paragraph IX of said Interlocal Agreement, the City is seeking 
to withdraw its membership in LASWA; and, 

WHEREAS, said withdrawal is effective upon filing of a Certified Copy of said 
Resolution with LASWA.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the CITY, by and through its Mayor and 
City Council hereby withdraws from membership in Lexington Area Solid Waste Agency 
pursuant to the provisions of the Interlocal Agreement;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this withdrawal shall be effective upon the filing of 
a Certified Copy of the Resolution with LASWA. 

Dated this ______ day of ________, 2012

______________________________
Mayor Cecil Burt

ATTEST

_____________________________
Elaine Bayer, City Clerk 

Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 63 / 63


